
Senate Document SD 16-37 

(Approved, 4/10/17) 

 

 

TO:   Fort Wayne Senate 

 

FROM:   Peter Iadicola and Rachel Hile 

 

DATE:   March 21, 2017 

 

SUBJ:  Executive Committee Annual Report on Administration Compliance with Senate 

Resolutions 

 

WHEREAS, The IPFW Senate passes resolutions that require administrative action; and 

WHEREAS, SD 16-26 requires that in “All matters that are decided by the Senate that require 

administrative action should be enacted by the administration, or in cases where the administration 

has determined that it shall not, the administration shall explain that decision by a date no later 

than the third Senate meeting after the passage of the resolution, preferably at a Senate meeting”; 

and 

WHEREAS, Currently the IPFW Senate has no mechanism that reports whether there is 

administrative compliance with senate resolutions that have been passed previously to the 

enactment of SD16-26; 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Executive Committee of the Senate annually report no later than the 

second senate meeting of each academic year, whether the administration complied with all 

resolutions requiring administrative action passed by this body in previous academic years.   


